From: Gavin Clark

Sent: Tue, 8 Mar 2016 16:03:19 +1300
To: |

Cc: Nick Thompson

Subject: RE: I this weekend

Many thanks INEEE || text you my rental regno on [JJll morning.

Kind Regards

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 3:32 p.m.

To: Gavin Clark; I
Cc: Nick Thompson

Subject: RE: I this weekend
|

I is copied in. Her number is I if you have any issues

I | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

enhancing the benefits of ___.w—'N-—L.WA _—
New Zealand’s natural resources 5 c
Taihoro Nukurangi

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing
service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to,
processed by and stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From: Gavin Clark [mailto:Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 3:20 p.m.

To: I
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>

Subject: FW: I this weekend

Hi I
Can you please advise IIEEE below I'll text you my regno when | arrive on il morning.

Regards
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From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 2:23 p.m.

To: Gavin Clark
Subject: RE: I this weekend
Hi I,

We will be shortly tightening up on vehicle signage but for this visit sign on the dashboard will be
fine

Can you make sure that |l from NIWA adds your name to the list and puts down rental car
rego unknown in appropriate column

If there are any problems give me a call

Regards

This email message and any attachments contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of the message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify
itadmin@centreport.co.nz immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments.

From: Gavin Clark [mailto:Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 1:54 p.m.

To: I

Subject: I this weekend

Hi I,

I'm down in | this week, I, B 2 d B 2ssisting NIWA () \vith
security around their vessel before they depart for the IIIlll project.

Just wanting to check that | am able to access the port with my rental vehicle (wont know the regno

until I morning)?
| will have the usual Thompson & Clark sign for the dashboard.

Reason for needing a vehicle on the wharf is that if there is a security issue or | am required to
deploy somewhere else | can do so quickly without waiting for the shuttle.

If this is okay with Il could you please advise the gatehouse.
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Kind Regards

Gavin Clark

/ MOBILE +64 I

/ PHONE +64 9302 0113

/ FAX +64 9 361 3260

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE www.tcil.co.nz
THOMPSON + CLARK

© Copyright TCIL 2007.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL clients only
and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action relating to offences
regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient of this publication, or do not
have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or copy this publication or any of its
contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to this correspondence.
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